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FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT 

The plaintiff makes the following allegations upon knowledge as to itself and upon 

information and belief as to all other matters: 

I. OVERVIEW 

1. Plaintiff Concerned Citizens of New Sarpy ("Concerned Citizens") brings this 

citizen suit under the Clean Air Act ("CAA" or "Act"), 42 U.S.c. §§7401-7671 (q), seeking an 

order requiring Defendant Orion Refining Corporation ("Orion") to cease violation of the CAA 

and to pay civil penalties. 



2. The citizen suit provision ofthe CAA authorizes citizens to act as private 

attorneys general in situations where governmental enforcers fail to diligently prosecute violators 

under the Act. CAA §304, 42 U.S.c. §7604. As private attorneys general, the Concerned 

Citizens are entitled to injunctive relief and civil penalties payable to the U.S. Treasury of up to 

$25,000 per violation per day for Orion's violations of the Act. CAA §113, 42 U.S.c. §7413(b). 

3. Orion's violations fall into five major categories: (l) violations of pennit limits 

for particulate pollution and other dangerous emissions; (2) violations of requirements that it 

install, maintain, and operate continuous emission monitors ("CEMs"); (3) failure to provide 

prompt and sufficiently detailed reports of so-called accidents and other incidents and deviations 

to the Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality ("LDEQ"); (4) failure to provide prompt 

and sufficiently detailed reports of emergency conditions; and (5) excessive emissions of sulfur 

dioxide and other pollutants during and after emergencies and other so-called accidents. 

II. JURISDICTION 

4. This Court has jurisdiction over the action pursuant to CAA §304(a), 42 U.S.C. 

§7604(a); 28 U.S.C. § 1331; and 28 U.S.c. §2201. 

III. VENUE 

5. Venue is proper in this Court pursuant to 28 U.S.c. § 139 1 (b)(l) because the sole 

defendant, Orion, resides in this district. Venue is also proper pursuant to 28 U.S.c. § 1391 (b)(2) 

because all the events giving rise to Orion's violations occurred within this judicial district. 

Finally, venue is proper pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391(c) because the defendant is a corporation 

subject to personal jurisdiction in this district at the time this action commenced. 
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IV. NOTICE 

6. The Concerned Citizens provided notice of the citizen suit alleged herein in a 

September 13,2001, Notice ofIntent to File Suit to Orion, LDEQ, and the U.S. Environmental 

Protection Agency ("EPA"). 

7. The notice complies with §304(b) ofthe Act, 42 U.S.C. §7604(b), and 40 C.F.R. 

pt. 54. A true and correct copy of the September 13,2001, Notice ofIntent to File Suit, including 

certified mail receipts, is attached as Exhibit A. 

8. More than sixty days have passed since the Concerned Citizens provided Orion, 

LDEQ, and EPA with the September 13,2001, Notice ofIntent to File Suit. Orion has failed to 

cease violating the CAA. Upon information and belief, Orion's failure to come into compliance 

with the CAA will continue until enjoined by this Court. 

V. PARTIES 

9. The plaintiff, Concerned Citizens, is an unincorporated, non-profit community 

organization with members consisting of New Sarpy residents. Concerned Citizens was 

organized for the purpose of preserving and protecting the New Sarpy community's land, air, 

water, and other natural resources, and protecting the organization's members and other New 

Sarpy residents from the particular threats of pollution such as CAA violations. 

10. The defendant, Orion Refining Corporation, is a Delaware corporation with its 

principal place of business in Louisiana. 

11. Members of Concerned Citizens own and rent homes throughout New Sarpy. 

They breathe, use, and enjoy the ambient air in the area. Some members of Concerned Citizens 

suffer from health problems and are concerned that these problems may be exacerbated by 
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Orion's violations. Orion's violations of the CAA directly injure Concerned Citizens' members' 

use and enjoyment of the ambient air by polluting the air. 

12. Orion's failure to file appropriate incident reports about deviations from permitted 

activities injures members of Concerned Citizens. These reporting violations reduce protections 

that Congress afforded Concerned Citizens by law. These violations also unlawfully limit the 

information available to Concerned Citizens about risks posed by the Orion facility and, thus, 

limit the Concerned Citizens' ability to protect themselves against these risks. 

13. Excessive ambient concentrations of pollutants in the air are a particular threat to 

the health of young and elderly members of Concerned Citizens and significantly curtail their 

outdoor activities. Orion's failure to comply with the CAA increases the amount of harmful 

pollutants in the air. 

14. Thus, Orion's current and past violations increase Concerned Citizens' members' 

exposure to polluted air. Injunctive relief and civil penalties would directly redress these harms. 

VI. LEGAL BACKGROUND 

15. Congress provided for national ambient air quality standards ("national 

standards") "to protect and enhance the quality of the Nation's air resources so as to promote the 

public health and welfare." CAA §101(b)(1), 42 U.S.C. §7401(b)(l); CAA §108(a), 42 U.S.C. 

§7408(a). National standards are implemented and enforced through state implementation plans 

and permits. CAA § 11 0,42 U.S.C. §7410; CAA §§502-506, 42 U.S.C. §§766I (a)-7661 (e). 

Louisiana's state implementation program requires permits for discharges of air pollutants. La. 

R.S.30:2055. Consistent with applicable state and federal law, these permits are issued by the 

Secretary ofLDEQ in accordance with LDEQ regulations. Id.; La. R.S. 30:2054. 
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Permit Violations 

16. Any discharge of air contaminants in violation of LDEQ regulations or any pennit 

is unlawful, and may be enjoined by a Federal court. La. R.S. 30:2057; see Her Majesty the 

Queen in Right of the Province of Ontario v. City of Detroit, 874 F.2d 332, 335 (6th Cir. 1989). 

Reporting Requirements Violations 

17. If a pennit or regulation is violated, LDEQ regulations require the violator to 

follow detailed procedures to notify the LDEQ of the unauthorized discharge through verbal and 

written reports. LAC 33:111 §927. Failure to comply with these notice regulations "constitutes a 

violation of the Louisiana Environmental Quality Act (R.S. 30:2001 et seq.)." LAC 33:1 §3909. 

Each day of failure to give proper notice is a separate violation in addition to other violations of 

the Louisiana Environmental Quality Act. Id. 

18. Verbal notification is required of unauthorized discharges which cause emergency 

conditions. LAC 33:1 §3915. Emergency conditions are conditions which can "reasonably be 

expected to endanger the health and safety of the public, cause significant adverse impact to the 

land, water, or air environment, or cause severe damage to property." Id. Violators must call the 

Department of Public Safety at its 24-hour Louisiana Emergency Hazardous Materials Hotline 

within one hour of learning of the discharge creating the emergency condition. Id. This 

notification is to be made regardless of the amount of discharge. Id. Changes in the nature or 

rate of discharge require immediate re-notification. Id. Compliance with the verbal notification 

procedures of LAC 33:1 §3915 does not relieve violators of the burden of producing written 
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reports. Id. 

19. Written reports must be submitted to the LDEQ within seven calender days after 

the required telephone notification unless otherwise provided for in the permit of other LDEQ 

regulation. LAC 33:1 §3925. Dates and times ofthe discharge and of the verbal notification 

must be included in the reports. Id. 

Continuous Emission Monitors Violations 

20. According to details set forth in applicable emission permits, all Continuous 

Emission Monitors ("CEMs") for criteria pollutants must be properly calibrated and certified as 

being accurate. LAC 33:111 §915; 40 C.F.R. Pt. 51, App. P. 

VII. GENERAL FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS 

21. Orion has repeatedly violated permitted limits for particulate pollution. For 

example, a December 15,2000 report on a compliance test on Boiler 401D; Emission Point 94-

45, Permit No. 2176-(M-l), stated that Orion's operation of the Boiler violates permit standards -

for particulate pollution by more than 1.91 times the permitted limit. 

22. LDEQ has taken no action to abate these repeated violations of permitted limits 

for particulate pollution. Instead, LDEQ has suggested that the solution to Orion's violations of 

health-based emission limits is to increase Orion's permit limits, rather than reform Orion's 

operations. LDEQ Letter to Orion dated June 5,2001. 

23. Orion's CEMs for Vacuum Unit No. 2b Heater, BELCO Fluid Catalytic Cracking 

Unit ("FCCU"), East Plant H2S, and other CEMs failed certification tests. 

24. Orion has repeatedly failed to submit incident reports within seven days following 

telephone notification. 
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25. Incident reports frequently fail to include all the required infonnation. For 

example, various incomplete incident reports: fail to include the date ofthe telephone report; fail 

to include the date(s), time(s) and duration of the unauthorized discharges; fail to include 

discharge estimate within seven days; fail to include procedures or measures which have or will 

be adopted to prevent reoccurrence of the incident or similar incidents; fail to include a 

determination by Orion of whether the discharge was preventable and if not, an explanation of 

why the discharge was not preventable. 

26. Orion has failed to report unauthorized discharges that cause emergency 

conditions to the Department of Public Safety within one hour. For example, Orion's first 

quarter 2000 CEMs Report for Thennal Oxidizer, Sulfur Recovery Units, and Tail Gas Units 

covering 111101 - 3/31101 fails to list excessive emissions found in incident reports and vice-

versa. 

27. Orion's fourth quarter progress report to LDEQ covering a monitoring period 

from 1011100 - 12/31/00 fails to mention the Sulfur Recovery Unit # 1600 was responsible for 

more than 16.5 tons of sulfur dioxide emissions for that period. 

28. Final emission results for incident #00-06066, involving problems with the 

Tailgas Units for the 1600 and 3700 units, were never reported. 

29. On infonnation and belief, Orion is in violation of the pennitted limits for sulfur 

dioxide and other pollutants. 

30. To date, LDEQ and EPA have failed to diligently prosecute actions to abate such 

violations. 
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VIII. FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION 
VIOLATION OF PERMITTED EMISSIONS LIMITS FOR 

PARTICULATE POLLUTION 

31. The plaintiff realleges and incorporates by reference paragraphs 1 through 29. 

32. It is Orion's duty not to exceed its permitted limits for particulate matter. 

33. Orion has operated its facility in violation of its permitted standards, has repeated 

those violations, and continues to violate its permit limits with respect to particulate matter in 

violation of La. R.S. 30:2057. 

IX. SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION 
VIOLATION OF CONTINUOUS MONITORING REQUIREMENTS 

34. The plaintiffrealleges and incorporates by reference paragraphs 1 through 29. 

35. It is Orion's duty to install, calibrate, operate, and maintain all Continuous 

Emission Monitors ("CEMs") necessary for monitoring the discharge of all criteria pollutants. 

LAC 33:111 §915; 40 C.F.R. Pt. 51, App. P. 

36. Orion has failed to adequately install, calibrate, operate, and maintain several of 

its CEMs. For example, the CEMs on Orion's Vacuum Unit No. 2b Heater, the BELCO FCCU, 

and the East Plant H2S failed their certification tests. 

37. To date, the CEMs on the aforementioned units have not passed their certification 

tests and are still not properly installed, calibrated, operated, and maintained. 

X. THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION 
VIOLATION OF INCIDENT REPORTING REQUIREMENTS 

38. The plaintiffrealleges and incorporates by reference paragraphs 1 through 29. 

39. It is Orion's duty to report and notify the State of Louisiana of unauthorized 

discharges. LAC 33:1 § 3925. This notification must be submitted in incident reports within 
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seven days of telephone notification and include specific detailed information. 1d. 

40. Orion has failed to submit incident reports within seven days of telephone 

notification. 

41. Orion has failed to include required information in its incident reports. 

XI. FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION 
VIOLATION OF EMERGENCY CONDITION 
INCIDENT REPORTING REQUIREMENTS 

42. The plaintiff realleges and incorporates by reference paragraphs 1 through 29. 

43. It is Orion's duty to report and notify the State of unauthorized discharges that 

result in emergency conditions. This notification must be to the Department of Public Safety's 

24-hour Emergency Hazardous Materials Hotline within 1 hour of discharge. LAC 33:1 § 3915. 

44. Orion has failed to adequately report and notifY the State of unauthorized 

discharges that result in emergency conditions. 

45. 

46. 

pollutants. 

XII. FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION 
VIOLATION OF PERMITTED EMISSIONS LIMITS FOR 

SULFUR DIOXIDE AND OTHER POLLUTANTS 

The plaintiffrealleges and incorporates by reference paragraphs 1 through 29. 

It is Orion's duty not to exceed its permitted limits for sulfur dioxide and other 

47. Orion has operated its facility in violation of its permitted standards for some 

time, has repeated those violations, and continues to violate its permit limits with respect to 

sulfur dioxide and other pollutants in violation of La. RS. 30:2057. 

XIII. PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff respectfully prays for judgment as follows: 
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A. An injunction requiring Orion to cease violations of its permit limits for particulate matter 

within thirty days ofthis Court's ruling or to shut down. 

B. An injunction requiring Orion to install, calibrate, operate, maintain, and certify all 

Continuous Emission Monitors that are not in ptoper working order within thirty days of 

this Court's ruling or to shut down. 

C. An injunction requiring Orion to cease violations of incident reporting requirements and 

correct prior incomplete incident reports within thirty days of this Court's ruling or to 

shut down. 

D. An injunction requiring Orion to cease violations of emergency condition incident 

reporting requirements and correct prior incomplete emergency condition incident reports 

within thirty days ofthis Court's ruling or to shut down. 

E. An injunction requiring Orion to cease violations of its permit limits for sulfur dioxide 

and other pollutants within thirty days of this Court's ruling or to shut down. 

F. An order requiring Orion to pay civil penalties to the United States Treasury for each 

violation of its permit limit for particulate matter, for each violation of incident reporting 

requirements, and for each violation of its permit limit for sulfur dioxide and other 

pollutants, in the amount of $25,000 per violation per day within thirty days of this 

Court's ruling. 

G. A declaration that Orion is in violation of the CAA for (1) violations of permit limits for 

particulate pollution and other dangerous emissions; (2) violations of requirements that it 

install, maintain, and operate continuous emission monitors; (3) failure to provide prompt 

and sufficiently detailed reports of so-called accidents to the Louisiana Department of 
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Environmental Quality; (4) failure to provide prompt and sufficiently detailed reports of 

emergency conditions; and (5) excessive emissions of sulfur dioxide and other pollutants 

during and after emergencies and other so-called accidents. 

H. Grant plaintiff as substantially prevailing party court costs and such other and further 

relief as the Court deems just and proper. Plaintiff does not request or seek attorney's 

fees. 

Respectfully submitted on this 18th day of 
January 2002, 

Robert Sidman, Student Attorney :;;;gdentTlL 
c:::..----Adam Babich ~ 

Counsel for Concerned Citizens of New Sarpy 
Trial Attorney ( LA Bar # 27177 ) 
6329 Freret Street 
New Orleans, LA 70118-6321 
(504) 865-5789 
Fax (504) 862-8721 
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Tulane Environmental Law Clinic 
6329 Freret Street 
New Orleans, Louisiana 70118-6231 
(504) 865-5789 
FAX (504) 862-8721 

Via CertiRed Mail. Return Receipt Requested 

No. 7000 0600 0022 4264 5981 
Mr. Eric Bluth, Chief Operating Officer &; 
Refi.oely General Manager 
Orion Refining Corporation 
15292 River Rd. 
New Sarpy, La 70078 

September 13,2001 

No. 7000 0600 0022 4264 5974 
Mr. Burgess E. McCranie, Jr. 
Registered Agent 
Orion Refining Corporation 
3445 N. Causeway Blvd., #800 
Metairie, La 70002 

Re: Notice of Violations Pursuant to Clean Air Act § 304(bXIXA), 42 U.S-C. 
§ 7604(b XI XA) and 40 C.F.R. Part 54 ("Prior Notice of Citizen Suits'') 

Dear Mr. Bluth: 

On behalf of the Concerned Citizens of New Sarpy {"Concerned Citizens'}, this letter 
provides Orion Refinery COIporation ("Orion") with notice ofviolatioll8 and prior notice of a 
potential citizen enforcement suit under Clean Air Act § 304( aX. ).1 That section authorizes 
citizens to respond to Clean Air Act violations with enforcement suits for injunctive relief and 
civil penalties. 

The Clean Air Act requires that the Concerned Citizens wait to file an enforcement action 
at least 60 days after providing this notice.2 That waiting period gives the parties a reasonable 
time to resolve the matter cooperatively, without litigation. If Orion is interested in exploring a 
cooperative resolution of this lawsuit, Orion should contact the attorneys for the Concerned 
Citizens at the address lUld phone number provided below. 

The Concerned Citizens comprises New Sarpy residents whose health is at risk from 
breathing air that the Orion refinery has contaminated, who are at constant risk: of injury from 
explosions and chemical emergencies at the refinery, and whose quality .of life is damaged by the 
odors emanating from the refmery. The Concerned Citizens is an "association" and therefore a 
''person'' with standing to sue to protect its members' health and legal rights under the Clean Air 
Act.] 

142 U.S.C. § 7604{a)(I). 

242 U.S.C. § 7604{b){I)(A). 

) 42 U.S.C. § 7602{e). 

A Program of Tulane University School of Law 
I 
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Notice of Violations 
September 13, 2001 
Page2of7 

Under Clean Air Act § 304(a), the Concerned Citizens may file suit for injunctive relief 
and for civil penalties of up to $25 thousand per violation per day for each Orlon violation of any 
"emission standard or limitation" under the Act. "Emission standards or limitations" include 
without limitation any condition or requirement of a Clean Air Act permit, any requirement of 
Clean Air Act §§ III and 112.4 any standard, limitation or schedule established under 
subchapter V of the Clean Air Act or under Louisiana's plan for implementing the federal Clean 
Air Act (the "state implementation planll

). S 

Congress created the Clean Air Act's citizen-enforcement provision to provide citizens 
with independent authority to enforce legal standards to protect their own health and to prod 
governmental agencies into more active enforcement.6 The Concemed Citizens may sue about ! 
cwrent violations and also about past violations where there is evidence that the past violations 
were repeated. 7 . 

This Notice focuses on four categories of violation: (1) Orion's violations of permitted 
emission limits for partiCulate pollution and other dangerous emissions, (2) Orion's violation of 
requirements that it install. maintain, and operate appropriate continuous emission monitors to 
protect the public health and welfare, (3) Orion's failure to provide prompt and sufficiently 
detailed reports of emergencies and other so-called accidents to the Louisiana Department of 
Environmental Quality (,'LDEQ"), and (4) Orion's excessive emissions of sulfur dioxide and 
other pollutants during and after emergencies and other so-called accidents, including but not 
limited to startup emissions. Examples of these four categories of Orion's violations are 
provided below for illustrative purposes and not by way of limitation. 

Orion is the person responsible for the violations. The violations were and are located at 
the Orion Refining Corporation Norco Refmery in New Sarpy,. L.ouisiana.Based on. infoIDlation --' 
and beJief, the violations began by at least September 13, 1996 and are ongoing. 

442 U.S.C. §§ 7411-12. 

s 42 U.S.C. § 7604(f). 

6 Ba",hman v. Bradford Coal Co., 592 F.2d 215,218 (3rd Cir.). cert denied, 441 U.S. 961 
(1979) (If Congress intended citizen suits to both goad the responsible agencies to more vigorous 
enforcement of the anti-pollution standards and, if the agencies remained. inert, to provide an 
alternate enforcement mechanism"); S. Rep. No. 1196. 91st Congo 2nd Sess. 36-39, reprinted in 
NRDC v. Train, 510 F.2d 692, 723 (D.C. Cir. 1975) (noting that "Government initiative in 
seeking enforcement under the Clean Air Act has been restrained. Authorizing citizens to bring 
suits for violations of standards should motivate governmental agencies charged with the 
responsibility to bring enforcement and abatement proceedings. If) 

742 U.S.c. § 1604(a) (authorizing suit where a polluter "is alleged to be in violation" of a 
standard or order or '''who is alleged to have violated [a standard or order) (if there is evidence 
that the alleged violation has been repeated)." 
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Mr. Eric Bluth 
Notice ofViolatioll3 
September 13,2001 
Page 3 of7 

ViolatioDl of Permitted Emission Limits for Particulate PoDution 

Compliance testing has shown repeated violation by Orion of permit limits. For 
example, an LDEQ letter dated June 5, 2001 documents the State's. May 24,2001 receipt of a 
December 15, 2000 report on a compliance test on Boiler 401D; EP 94-45, Permit No. 2176-Ml. 
The test confirmed that Orion's operation of the Boiler violates pennit standards for particulate 
emissions. Indeed, the test results were 2.3 pounds per hour-more than 1.91 times above the 
permitted limit of 1.2 pounds per hour. When reporting these violations to LDEQ, Orion called 
them "unexplainably high particulate emissions" but noted that these results were "sintiltB to 
prevlDlIS tests.'" Clearly Orion has operated in violation of its permitted standard for some time» 
has repeated those violations, and continues to violate its permit limit in violation of. inter alia, 
LAC 13:m § 929. 

EPA has found that particulate matter pollution is associated with "p1'f!lllllture IIIOrtality 
[Le., early death] and increased hospital admissions and emergency room visits (primarily in the 
elderly and individuals with cardiopulmonary disease); increased respiratory symptoms and 
disease (in children and individuals with cardiopulmonary disease such as astluna); decreased 
lung function (particularly in children and individuals with asthma); and alterations in lung tiSSUe 
and structure and in respiratory tract defense mechanisms:>!) 

Rather than insisting on compliance, the State of Louisiana has apparently decided to 
take no action to abate Orion's violations. Indee~ LDEQbas suggested that the solution to 
Orion's violation of health-based emission limits is to increase Orion's permit limits, rather than 
reform Orion's operations. LDEQ has brought no enforcement action against Orion for these 
particulate limit violations. Instead, the State's letter states that: "The emission are over the 
permit lin;lit ~ . .. It is understood that the boilers permit limit will be revised .... "10 

The Concerned Citizens are not part of any understanding that Orion' s permit limits will 
be relaxed rather than enforced and complied with. Indeed, no such extra-legal ''understanding'' 
is binding on the Concerned Citizens. Instead, Orion has a continuing obligation to comply with 
the law, despite any extra-legal "understandings" it may have with LDEQ. LDEQ can only 
change such permit limits after an appropriate public process, including notice to the public and 
an opportunity to comment and appeal. II 

• Orion Letter to LDEQ (dated May 18, 200 I). 

9 U.S. Environmental Protection Agency ("EPA"), Proposed Decision Re: National Ambient Air 
Quality Standards for Particulate Matter, 61 Fed. Reg. 65,638 (Dec. 13, 1996). 

10 LDEQ Letter to Orion dated June 5, 2001 (emphasis added). 

II See Student Pub. Interest Research Group v. Fritzsche. Dodge & Olcott. Inc., 579 F. Supp. 
1528,1536-1537 (D.NJ. 1984), afrd, 759 F.2d 1131 (3d Cir. 1985) (An administrative consent 
order that purports to extend impennissibly the Act's compliance deadlines will not bar citizen 
enforcement). 
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Mr. Eric Bluth 
Notice of Violations 
September 13, 200 I 
Page4of7 

Orion's emission violations are not limited to Boiler 401D. Testing has revealed similar "-/ 
particulate violations from the BELCO FCCU Unit (Permit No. 2176-Ml). A June 5, 2001 
LDEQ letter notes that testing reveals 88.S pounds per hour of particulate emissions from that 
facility - a result that shows violation of the permit limit of 76 pounds per hour. l2 The test also 
revealed violation of the unit's limit for carbon monoxide -- docwnenting emissions of 1.2 
pounds per hour over the permit limit of zero pounds per hour. Rather than enforcing Orion·s 
pennit limit, LDEQ states in its letter that 'The compliance data will be used to set the [new] 
pennit limits" -- again suggesting that the State of Louisiana's proposed solution to Orion's 
violations is to relax health-based permit limits rather than to enforce them. 

Orion also admitted that stack tests revealed that it is violating permit limits of permit 
numbers 2176 (MI) and PSD-LA-57I (M-I) by exceeding PMIO and S02 emissions from the 
NHT splitter reboiler (ElQ # 94_28).l3 

Prompted by New Sarpy citizens. concerned with benzene levels in the air, Orion 
conducted its own ambient air tests around its facility on three separate occasions in Octobe£ 
2000. The results showed that from October 10th -- II th Orion exceeded the Louisiana Ambient 
Air Standard of 3.76 ppm for benzene by more than 50% with a concentration of 5.9 ppm. 

Violation of Continuous Em.issioll Monitoring Requirements 

In February 2001. certification testing was conducted on Orion's Vacuum Unit No.2b 
Heater sulfur dioxide continuous emission monitoring system ("CEMS"). as required by 
applicable emission permits. The Vacuum Unit No. 28 Heater CEMS operates under state 
permit 2575 andlor 2176-MI and U.S. EPA permit PSO-LA-S7t (M-I). Emission Testing 
Services, Inc. found in its February 1-15. 200t tests that CEMS is not operating within 
specifications to receive certification. Specifically the S021 02 CEMS failed to respond 
satisfactorily to the 74ay. 24-hour calibration drift test. Only six days of data were obtained 
which does not meet the minimum test requirements. 

Alune 5, 200t LDEQ letter to Orion documents the fact that the sulfur dioxide CEMS 
for the BELCO FCCU also failed its certification test, inter alia, for carbon monoxide. Letters 
from that same date reveal that Orion's East Plant H2S CEMS (Permit No. 2176-Ml) failed its 
certification test. 

Violatio. 01 Incident ReportiDg Requirements 

On infonnation and belief, Orion has violated and continues to violate LAC 33:111 § 927 
which requires notification of unauthorized discharges, as well as LAC 33:1 §§ 3915,3917, 
3923, and 3925, which regulate the procedures for verbal and written notification of these 
unauthorized discharges. 

LAC 33:II1 § 927 provides that: 

12 Letter from LDEQ to Orion dated June 5, 200 I. 

Il Orion letter to LDEQ (May 20, 1999). 
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Mr. Eric Bluth 
Notice of Violations 
September 13,2001 
Page 5 of7 

the unauthorized discharge of any air pollutant into the atmosphere 
shall be reported in accordance with the provisions of LAC 33:1, 
Chapter 39, Notification Regulations and Procedures for 
Unauthorized discharges. Written reports pursuant to LAC 33:1. § 
3925 must be submitted to the department. Timely and 
appropriate follow-up reports should be submitted detailing 
methods and procedures to be used to prevent similar atmospheric 
releases. 

LAC 33: III § 927. Orion has failed to adhere to many of the provisions ofLAC33:1, Chapter 
39. 

For illustrative pw:poses only, and not by way of limitation, Attachment A to this notice 
is a chart that provides a nonexclusive list of violations found in Orion's incident reports over a 
sample brief nine-month period. 

l. Failure to submit reports in accordance with LAC 33:1 § 3925 

Orion has repeatedly submitted incident reports more than seven days following 
telephone notification, in violation of LAC 33:1 § 3925(A). These reports, even when timely 
sent, frequently fail to include all the information specifically required by LAC 33:1 § 3925 
(BXI)-(13). These omissions include but are not limited to: failure to include the date of the 
telephone report; failure to include the date(s). time(s) and duration of the unauthorized. 
discharge; failure to report a discharge estimate within seven days; failure to state procedures or 
measures which have or will be adopted to prevent reoccurrence of the incident or similar 
incidents~ failure to include a determination by Orion of whether or not the discharge was 
preventable and if not. an explanation of why the discharge was not preventable. 

Often, Orion pledges to file a completed report within the next thirty days, only to make 
the same promise thirty days later. In some cases a final explanation and report detailing 
emissions is never sent. There is no provision in LAC 33:1 § 3925 for extensions. 

The written notifications to the LDEQ often are not clearly marked "UNAUTHORIZED 
DISCHARGE NOTIFICATION REPORT," as required by LAC 33: I § 3925(C). 

2. Failure to submit reports in accordance with LAC 33:1 § 3915 

On information and belief, Orion has failed to report unauthorized discharges that cause 
emergency conditions to the Department of Public Safety 24-nour Louisiana Emergency 
Hazardous Materials Hotline within I hour, in violation of LAC 33: I § 3915.14 

Orion's first quarter 2000 CEMS Report for Thermal Oxidizer, Sulfur Recovery Units 
and Tail Gas Units covering 111/01 thru 3131101 fails to list excess emissions found in incident 

14 ifF ailure to comply with any of the provisions of these regulations constitutes a violation of the 
Louisiana Enviromnental Quality Act (R.S. 30:200 I et seq.). Each day of failure to give the 
required notification shall constitute a separate violation and shaH be in addition to any other 
violations of the act." LAC 33:1 § 3909. 
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Mr. Eric Bluth 
Notice of Violations 
September 13,2001 
Page60f1 

reports and vice-versa. Specifically, there is no incident report for excess emissions due to sulfur '_' 
recovery unit restart or shutdown on 112101, 113/01, or 1108/01. And while an incident report for 
sulfur recovery unit shutdown on 1114/0 11ists the time of shutdown at 5:00 a.m. with all systems 
operating normally by 1:00 a.m. that same day, the CBMS report states the time of shutdown as 
2300 on 1114101 with the ending time at 1300 on 1115/0). Furthermore the CEMS does not 
include excess emissions found in incident reports 01-00236 and 01-00299. 

Orion's fourth quarter progress report to LDEQ. covering a monitoring period from 
October 1, 2000 to December 31, 2000, neglects to mention that the Sulfur Recovery Unit #1600 
was responsible for more than 16.5 tons of sulfur dioxide emissions during that same period.. In 
fact, final emission results for incident # 00-06066, involving problems with the Tailgas Units 
for the 1600 and 3700 units, wen: never reported. 

Excessive Emissions of Sulfur Dioxide aad Other PoUutaata 

The purpose of regulations and procedures for reporting unauthorized discharges is to 
Mprovide the department with the discharge infonnation that may be used to insure compliance 
with pennit terms and conditions." LAC 33:1 § 3903(D). Orion's incident reports often refer to 
emission sources in the facility in a manner that is inconsistent with the names used in their 
permits. Although this failure - combined with poor record keeping at LDEQ - makes it 
difficult to determine compliance with each emission source, the Concerned Citizens allege on 
info~on and belief that Orion Refinery Sulfur Dioxide emissions are in violation of permitted 
limits for sulfur dioxide and other pollutants . ., 

The PersoDs liviag Dotice aDd ideDtificatioD of counsel 

The persons giving notice are: 

Concerned Citizens of New Sarpy 
Ms. Dorothy Jenkins, President 
270 St. Charles Street 
New Sarpy, LA 70047 

All communications, however, should be through counsel: 

Tulane Environmental Law Clinic 
Attn: Adam Babich, Director 
6329 Freret Street 
New Orleans, La 70118 
Phone: (504) 865-5789 
Fax: (504)862-8721 

IS A May 2001 report lists Orion's Sulfur Recovery Units 3 through 5, permitted under U.S. EPA 
permit PSD-LA-571 (M-I) with emission point numbers 94-3, 94-4,and 94-5 as allowed 
maximum emission rates each of37 pounds per hour and 155.8 tons per year of Sulfur Dioxide 
emissions. Orion's sulfur recovery units have been responsible for Sulfur Dioxide emissions in 
excess of such pennitted maximwn caps. 
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Mr. Eric Bluth 
Notice of Violations 
September 13,2001 
Page7of7 

ConclusioD 

If you believe that any portion of this Notice is in error or if you wish to discuss any 
portion of this Notice, please contact Adam Babich at the address and phone number listed above 
within the next 60 days. 

cc: 

No. 7000 0600 0022 4264 5967 
Ms. Christine Todd Whitman, Administrator 
U.S. EPA 
401 M Street. S W 
Washington, D.C. 20460 

and by U.S. Mail: 

Mr. Gregg A. Cooke, Regional 
Administrator . 
U.S. EPA, Region 6 
1445 Ross Avenue 
Dallas, TX 75202-2733 

Adam tell (SBN 7177), Attorney for The 
Concerned Citizens of New Sarpy 
6329 Freret Street 
New Orleans, LA 70118 
Phone: (504) 865-5789 
Fax: (504)862-8721 

Notice Prepared By Tulane Law School Students, 
Tulane Environmental Law Clinic 

}I~ 7000 0600 0022 4264 5950 
Mr. 1. Dale Givens. Secretary 
Louisiana Department of Environmental 
Quality 
P.O. Box 82263 
Baton Rouge, La 70884-2263 

Governor Foster 
Office of the Governor 
P.O. Box 94004 
Baton Rouge. LA 70804 
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LAC 33:I1I § 927 provides that the unauthorized discharges of air pollutant must be reported in accordancewitb the provisions of LAC 33:1. Chapter 39. Written reports, pursuant to LAC 33:1 §3925, 
must be submitted to DEQ within seven calendar days after the required telephone notification unless otherwise provided for in the permit or other department regUlation. Timely follow-up reports should be 
submitted detailing methods and procedures to be used to prevent similar atmospheric releases. The submittal date will be determined by the date of the postmark on the envelope accompanying the written 
notification report or by the date of the receipt by the department if submitted by fax.. The dates and times of the discharge and verbal notification must be included in the reports. 

Pursuant to LAC 33:1.§39l5 notification of unauthorized discharges which cause emergency conditions must be made to the Department of Public Safety (DPS) 24-hour Louisiana Emergency Hazardous 
Materials Hotline within one hour of learning of the discharge. This notification is to be l1UI.de regardless of the amount of the discharge. The Hotline must be immediately notified of any change in the nature 
or rate of discharge. One notification is sufficient for an unauthorized discbarge that continues for more than one day if the initial notification clearly states that the discharge is expected to continue for more 
than one day. Dischargers are not relieved from any requisite written notification procedures in LAC 33 :1§3925 or of any permit or license terms and conditions issued under the Louisiana Environmental 
Quality Act. 

DPS will notify DEQ of unauthorized discbarges which require notification to the hotline. 

Incident Incident Letter Date Specifics of Incident Amount emitted Telephone Reports Subject of Permit or 
Report # Date toDPS letter regulation 

violated 
00-2319 5/01100 5/05/00 Unable to provide final incident report at this time. Intend to within next 30 5101100 3am follow upto LAC 

days. report of 33:1§3925(B) 
release of 
sulfur diox.ide 
from refinery 
on 5/1100 
within 5 days 
required. 

** ** 6/05/00 follow up letter 
(received 
6/15/00) 

** ** 6119100 follow up to §3925(B) 
5/5 and 6/05 
letters 

** ** 6/30/00 Malfunctioning instrument associated with Combustion Air Blower valves in 798 tons foilowupto §3925(B)(3); 
(received the 3700 Sulfur Recovery Unit caused shutdown at 5:45 am 5/01100. (in excess of letters dated 5/5, §3925(B)(8) 
7112/00) Total excess emissions resulting from the shutdown ofthe 3700 Sulfur permitted limits) 615 and 6/19 

Recovery Unit Were 4 tons per hour (during shut down 639 tons). Emissions (1,596.000Ibs) 
were attributable to operation of crude and NHT units and catalyst sulfiding 
in B Train of the DHT unit. 1600 Sulfur Recovery Unit brought online at 
9:30 pm on 517/00 resulting in total excess emissions of 1.3 tons per hour = 
159 tons (estimate since exact time Tailgas unit brought online on 5112 not 
specified) emissions attributable to Crude Coker and DHT Units. 
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00-02381 

00-02363 

*+ 

00-02730 (A) 

00-02730 (B) 

00-02144 

00-02747 

00-02772 

00-02774 

5101/00 6/08/00 

5102/00 5/09/00 

++ 5/26/00 

5/19/00 5/24/00 
5/17/00 

(Date mix 
up in letter) 

SII9/00 5/26/00 

5/19100 S126/00 

5119/00 5/26/00 

5/22/00 5/26/00 

5/22/00 5/26/00 

Incident occurred during routine maintenance activity dUring restart of Coker 2 Orion and 2 
Unit. Two Orion and two contractor employees were completing repair and contractor 
replacement of a check valve downstream of the Blowdown Tower bottoms employees were 
pump. Solidified residual oil in pump broke free exposing employees to hot hospitalized after 
process materials (residual oil) exposure to hot 

residual oil 
Small fire in an empty storage tank. 
Unable to provide final incident report - intend to within 30 days 

Fire occurred at 3:S0 pm May 2, 2000 and was extinguished essentially 
immediately. Fire occurred as a result of a small quantity of residual product 
(Niiptha) igniting during maintenance activity in storage tank. 
Incident began at 7:20 PM and occurred during startup ofC-heater in the Coker 4,800 Ibs of 
unit which caused the Coker nnit wet gas compressor to trip off due to sulfur dioxide 
excessive condensate build up in the wet gas compressor's inter-stage knockout 
drum. 

Incident began at 11:25 a.m. 5119/00 and ended at 11:55 am 5/19/00. This 14,000 Ibs of 
incident occurred because the knockout drum liquid level pump malfunctioned sulfur dioxide 
causing a high level in the knockout drum that ultimately resulted in the wet gas 
compressor tripping off. 
Incident began at 12:40 am on 5119/00 and ended at 12:50 am 5/19/00. 65 100 of sulfur 
Incident occurred as a result of a level indicator malfunction that caused the dioxide 
sulfur recovery unit tail gas unit to trip off. (incident is a 

nonreportable 
event) 

Incident began at 3:10 am on 5/19/00 and ended at 3:35 am on 5119100 9,700 Ibs of 
lncident occurred during the startup of the 2nd set of coke drums in the Coker sulfur dioxide. 
Unit which caused a sudden increase in feed to the sulfur recovery un it causing 
the sulfur recovc:lJ'_ unit to trip off 
Incident occurred, at 5:20 am on 5/22/00 and ended at 5:45 am on 5/22/00. 6,800 Ibs of 
Startup of 2nd set of coke drums in the Coker Unit caused the Coker unit wet sulfur dioxide. 
gas compressor to trip off due to excessive condensate build up in wet gas 
compressor's inters!ajP;e knockout drum. 
Incident began at 6:20 am on 5/22/00 and ended at 6:55 am on 5122100. Startup 12,200 Ibs of 
of 2nd set of coke drums in the Coker Unit caused the Coker unit wet gas sulfur dioxide 
compressor's spill back valve to malfunction causing the wet gas compressor 
to trip off. 

5/08/00 Sheriff follow up to 
department called report 
to transfer injured submitted on 
employees to S/9 (hot oil 
medical facilities burn) 

Reported fire at 
4pm onMay2, 
2000. 

Incident reported Incident report 
5/17/00 at 7:30 pm 

Incident reported 
on 5/19/00 at 12:40 

Incident reported at 
2:10 am on 5/19100 

Incident reported 
5/19/00 at 3 :30 am 

Incident reported at 
5 :25 am on 5/22100 

Release reported 
6:25 am on 5/22/00 

.9-
~ ... 
<::i.-

"--- ----
§3925(A)( I) 
§392S(B)(2) 
§392S(B)(3) 
§392S(B)(8) 
§392S(B)( 13) 

§392S(A)(l ) 

§3925(B)(8) 
§3925(B)( 13) 

§3925(A) 
§3925 (B)(7 I 
§3925(B)(8) 
§3925(B)( 13) 

§3925 (8)(7) 
§3925(B)(8) 
§3925(B)( I J) 

§3925 (8)(7) 
§3925(B)(8) 
§3925(B)(1: 

§3925 (8)(7) 
§3925(B)(8) 
§392S(B)(I3) 

§3925 (8)(7) 
§3925(B)(8) 
§392S(B)(I3) 

\ 

I 
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00-02775 5/22100 5/26100 Incident began at 7:25 am on 5122/00 and ended at 9:25 am on 5122100. This 18,400 Ibs of Release reported at §3925 (B)(7) 

incident occurred during startup of 2nd set of coke drums in .the Coker Unit sulfur dioxide 7:35 am on 5122100 §392S(B)(8) 
wilen the wet gas compressor's spill back valve malfunctioned causing the wet §3925(B)(13 ) 
gas compressor to trip off. 

00-02877 5/25/00 6/02100 Incident began at 12:35 pm on 5125/00 and ended at 1:00 pm on S125/00 9,000 Ibs of Incident reported at §3925 (A) 
This incident occurred because of an instrument malfunction that resulted in the sulfur dioxide 1 ;00 pm on 5125/00 §3925 (B)(7) 
Coker unit wet gas compressor tripping off. §3925(B}(S) 

&3925(8)(13) 

00-02942 5129/00 6/05/00 Incident began at 1 :00 am and ended at 1:20am 8,0001bs Incident reported §3925 (A) 
Cause: high flow through the I st stage of the wet gas compressor in the Coker (approximate at2:10 am on 
unit that resulted in the wet l!:as comoressor shuttin2 down. total) 5129/00 

TOTAL May 2000 Emissions: 1,668965 pounds (834.4825 Tons) of Sulfur Dioxide' 4 Emnlovees exnosure to hot oil 
00-03140 6/06/00 6113100 41cident began at 10:20 pm and ended at 10:30 pm. Cause was high flow 2,300 Ibs of sulfur Incident reported at §3925 (A) 

through the second stage of the wet gas compressor in the Coker unit, resulting dioxide 10:30pmon \ 

in shut down of the wet gas compressor. (Orion has worked with manufacturer (approximately) 6/06/00 
and believes corrective measures will nrevent reoccurrences). 

00-03173 6/08/00 6/13100 The first incident began at 3:50 am and ended at 4:10 am. The second incident 55,477 Ibs of sulfur Incidents reported 
began at 4:45 am and ended at 10:30 am. Incidents were caused by failure of dioxide at 4:00 am and 4:50 

00-03174 the second stage recycle valve of the Coker Wet Gas Compressor. Wet Gas (approximately) am on G/OS/OO 
Compressor shut down. Follow up measures include modifying the compressor 
control system logic. with vendor support to eliminate the high flow trips while 
maintaining compressor equipment safety. 

00-03264 6112/00 6119/00 Reported release of sulfur dioxide from refmery and release of oil to ditch along Incident reported at written follow §3925 (A) 
(received 612 ) prospect ave. 5:45 pm on 6112/00 up to that §3925(B) 

Intend to provide final incident report within 30 days. incident within 
the required 5 
days 

** ** 6119 00 to ** ** 
DEQ 1 -

1 ** ** 7119/00 Reported Fire and release of sulfur dioxide and release of oil into ditch. Unable ** i 

to provide final incident report will try to within next 30 dayS 

** ** 8118/00 ** ** 
** ** 10/18/00 *'" "'* 
** ** 11117/00 ** ** 

1 ** ** 12/15/00 Unable to provide final incident report will try to within next 30 days. No final Incident ** §3925 (A) 
Report §392SfB) 

00-03637 6/05/00a Courtesy notification regarding startup of the MSCC and Alkalization units and No final Incident Courtesy Follow up to §3925 (A) 
(received the possibility of flaring. Sulfur dioxide was flared as a result of startup of the Report noti fication on these §3925(B)(3) 
7/2/00) tI1~CC ant! Alkalization u_ni~_ . 

- -- 6/27/00 at __ notifications §392S(B)(Sl_ 

3 



Unable to provide final incident report will try to within next 30 days 

TOTAL lune 2000: 56,777 Ibs (283885 Tons) of Sulfur Dioxide but all fmal emissions were not re-oorted 
00-04027 7/15/00 7121/00 Release occurred during the startup of the #1 Sulfur Recovery Unit and was Less than 2,000 

(received caused by plugging in the Unit's Sulfur traps. Ibs. 
7128100) 

00-04100 7/18/00 7/25/00 Release began at 6:49 pm on 7118 when a safety device shut down the Coker 251,685 pounds 
wet gas compressor due to a high interstage level. Compressor could not be (roughly 125. 8 
reengaged due to a faully turbine trip throttle valve. Repaired valve reinstalled tons) of sulfur 
7121 and compressor back on line at 5:20 pm. dioxide emitted. 
A high interstage liquid level occurred when interstage level indicator gave 
operators an inaccurate low reading. 

00-04159 7121100 7/28/00 Shutdown of the MSCC Wet Gas Compressor. 
(received on investigation not completed 
8/10) .... . .. 8/28/00 Compressor shutdown at approximately 1:25 p.m. and was down for 400 Ibs of sulfur 

{received on approximately 30 minutes. (courtesy call) dioxide (less than 
9/25/(0) the reportable 

quantity) 

00-04216 7/24/00 7/31/00 Shutdown of Coker wet gas compressor. Release began at 3:30 pm - safety II tons ofsulfur 
device shut down the compressor due to high interstage level. A motor failure dioxide released 
on one of the interstage drum pumps caused the high liquid level. Motor was from refinery's 

sent out for repair and reinstalled. flare sYstem. 

00-04282 7/26/00 8/02/00 Shutdown of 1600 Sulfur Unit. Automatic safety shutdown due to high unit I ton of sulfur 

(received back-pressure that was caused by plugging of a sulfur trap on the sulfur dioxide 
8/10/00) rundown line. 

Unit back online bv 110m. 
00-04300 7/27/00 8/03/00 A few minutes after 1:00 pm automatic safety shutdown of3700 Sulfur system 31.1 tons of sulfur 

when the system pressure reached the high-pressure set point in the emergency dioxide 

shutdown system. The Sulfur Recovery Unit was put back online within 30 
minutes but the downstream portion of the sulfur recovery system, the tailgas 
unit, did not immediately re-start due to problems with the igniter. 
System back to normal bv 5:30 pm next day. 

TOTAL for Julv 2000: 168.9425 tons of sulfur dioxide 
00-04398 8/01/00 8/08/00 Mechanical problem with Coker wet gas compressor - functioning inefficiently, I I3 7 tons of sulfur 

(received therefore a portion of Coker wet gas was flared to keep machine operating. 
8/14/00) Orion susnecte<i the oroblem was due to inadoouate stream flow to the 

10:()Opm. 
sulfur flare 
reported on 
6128/00 

Incident reported at 
6:00 pm on 7/15/00 

Incident reported at 
7:20 pm on 7/18/00 

Incident reported at 
I :30 pm on 7121/00 

Incident reported at 
I :35 pm on 7121100 

Reported at 3:35 
pm 

7126100 -10:20 pm 

7127/00 atl :15 pm 

8/01100 at 8: I 0 
a.m. 

within required 
5 days. 

Courtesy call 

§3925 (B)(8) 
§3925 (B)(3) 

§3925(A) 

§3925(B)(3) 
§392S(B)(8) 

§392S(B)(8) 

§3925(B)(3) 
§3925(B)(8) 
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0()"0452I 8/06/00 8111100 

* .. ... 9/11/00 
(received 
9/25/00) 

00-04576 8/08/00 8114/00 

00-04582 8109/00 8116/00 

00-04659 8111/00 8118/00 

... . .. 10/18/00 
received 
10/27/00 ... ** 11117/00 

** ** 12117/00 
received 
12118/00 

00-04&04 8/17/00 8124100 

00-04855 8120/00 8/24/00 

compressor caused by plugging of the strainer upstream of the throttle trip 
valve. 
The compressor was shut down and the strainer was removed. The compressor 
was back online at 1:30 am on August 3 - the Coker throughput was reduced 
to a minimum of a four drum operation to minimize the emission of sulfur 
dioxide. 
Shutdown of Coker Wet gas compressor. Final report submitted within next 
30 days. 
Shutdown of Coker Wet gas compressor. A high interstage liquid level caused 
the automatic safety shutdown of the compressor. Operators were unable to 
engage the drive mechanism due to a damaged throttle trip valve. Valve sent 
offsite for repairs and reinstalled on 8/1 0/00. Compressor back in service at 
2:30 pm on 8110/00. 
Refinery has ordered a 3rd pump for this knock out drum - installation, 
scheduled for late September will greatly reduce potential of similar incidents. 
Electrical power failure in WEST PLANT 

Incident occurred between 12: 15 am and II :30 am. Release of sulfur diollide 
from the thermal oxidizer. The tailgas burner in our 3700 Unit automatically 
shut down due to a high temperature condition caused by low flowrates. 
Operations unable to 2et the burner relit. 
Automatic shutdown of Coker wet gas compressor. Report will be completed 
within next 30 days . 
•• 

•• 
A final written report will be submitted within next 30 days 

Release of sulfur dioxide from the refinery flare system. Incident began at I :30 
pm when a motor failed on one of the Coker interstage knock out drum pumps. 
A portion of the Coker offgas was flared to prevent the drum from reaching a 
high liquid level 

Release of sulfur dioxide from Thermal Oxidizer, resulted from an automatic 
shutdown of the 1600 Sulfur System's tailgas unit. Shutdown due to a faulty 

8/06100 at 4:00 pm 

196 tons of sulfur 8106100 at 4:' !Opm 
dioxide 

No excess 8108/00 at 4:00pm 
emissions 
6,000 pounds of 8/09100 at 1 :40 am 
sulfur dioxide from 
tbethermal 
oxidizer 

8/11100 at 4:10 pm 

Final emissions 
report not 
completed. 

5,200 Ibs of sulfur 8117/00 at 5:00 pm 
dioxide was 
released between 
I :30 and 7:00 pm-
an average of960 
Ibs per hour. 
130 Ibs of sulfur 8/20/00 at 4:55 pm 
dioxide (therefore 

§392S(B) 

§392S(B)(3) 

courtesy call 

§3915(A)( 1) 
§3925(B)(8) 

§392S(B) 

§392S(B) 

§3915(A)(l) 
§3925(B)(8) 

courtesy call 

"" -.;. 
.,. 
;::--
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fire eye. Restarted within 15 minutes. less than the 

reportable quantity 
of 500 lbs) 

iii ... [: 

00-05031 8127/00 9/01100 Fire in Alkylation Unit. Fire was the result of a seal failure on one of the alkl Refinery operator 8/27/00 at II am §3925(B)(3) 

contractors. injured with 1st §3925(B)(8) 
and 2nd degree 
bums. 

00-05206 8131/00 9108/00 Thermal oxidizer tripped. A formal investigation of this incident was not 8/31/00 at 10:00 §3925(A) 

received completed. A final incident report will be provided within next 30 days" §3925(B)(2) 

9125/00 §3925(B)(3) 
(see also 
§3925(b)(2)) 

** *. 10/06/00 Shutdown ofthennal oxidizer. Less than 8131/00 at 10:00am courtesy call 
reportable quantity 
(5008/31/00 at 
!0:00am pounds) 

Total for August 2000 em~~~,: 338.66 Tons" all final ~missions not reported' em[!loyee burned 
00-05284 9/03/00 9/11/00 On 9/03100 at I: 10 pm the main airbloWer on the refinery's 3700 Sulfi.lr Unit 15.7 tons of sulfur 9/03/00 - called §J915(A)(l) 
00-05286 received tripped due to as unexpected low oil level, resulting in emissions of sulfi.lr dioxide local emergency (phone 

9125/00 dioxide from the refinery's flare system. response center but problems for 2 

The blower was restarted within 40 minutes. unable to notifY the days) 

Orion is considering adding a low-level alarm to the blower controls system. Haz. Mat. hotline §3925(A) 
due to agency §3925(B)(3) , 
hotline problems (see also i 
2 people reported §392S(b)(2» I 
it on Reported I 

incident on I 
Tuesday 9/0S/00 - I 
therefore 2 #'s 

I 

-
00-05344 9/07/00 9/14100 Mechanical problems with sulfi.lr recovery system resulting in sulfur dioxide 9nlO0 at 2:35 atn §3925(B)(3) 

(received emissions from flares. §3925(B)(5) 

7122) Final incident report within 30 days, (see also 
§3925(b){2)) 

** ** 10/13/00 Mechanical problems with sulfur recovery system resulting in sulfur dioxide 24,000 Ibs of sulfi.lr 9/07/00 at2:35 §3925(B )(8) I 

emissions from flares. dioxide 
Incident began at 2:25 am when a flame detection device automatically (12 tons) 
shutdown the 1600 tail-gas unit. This unit was off for approximately 65 
minutes, 
The 3,700 Sulfur Recovery System shut down a12:3 8 am when the main turbine 
combustion air blower surged because of a failed relay in the Blow-off valve, ------

6 
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Operators switched to spare blower and had the sulfur recovery unit restarted 
in approximately 30 minutes. 

I 
I 

, I . I 

The downstream tailJ!:Rs unit was back in service at 4:01 am. 
00-05826 9/21100 10/04/00 Problems with Coker Wet Gas Compressor system resulting in Sulfur Dioxide 9127/00 at 7:30am §392S(B)(3) 

emissions from flares. 3925(BX5) 

Final Report not completed 

"'* .... 11103/00 * .. * .. ** 

** .. * 11130/00 ** "'* ** 

** ** 12122100 Problems with Coker Wet Gas Compressor system resulted in Sulfur Dioxide 3.5 tons of sulfur 9121100 at 7:30 am ... I 
emissions from flares. Incident occurred because of a high liquid level in the dioxide . 
interstage drum. 
Compressor initially tripped at 7:15 am and was back to normal operation in 
less than 20 minutes. 

! 
I ' 

(Discussion of bottlenecks and addition of a 3rd pump to pump liquid out of 
drum more quickly. Orion intends to increase horsepower on other pumps and 
to redesign suction piping to the 3 pumps to maximize their ability to pump 
condensed liquids away. 

I 
Total for September 2000: 31.2 Tons of Sulfur dioxide 

00-05952 10/03/00 III I 0/00 ShutdowD of Coker unit. Sulfur dioxide emissions from flares. to/03/00 at 8:00 §3925(A) 

Final emissions estimate not completed - therefore unable to provide final repot am §3925 (B) 

at this time. 
** ... 12107/00 Shutdown of Coker unit required when motor for coke pump failed. MotoT sent 12.8 tons of sulfur 10/03/00 §3925(B)(2) 

off site for repair. Inability to keep Tail Gas Unit in operation yielded emission dioxide §392S(B)(3) 

of sulfur dioxide from the Thermal Oxidizer stack. §392S(B)(8) 

Units back online and functioning "by earlv moming" on 1 0/06. 
00-06066 10/6-7/00 111210 I Problems with Tailgas Units for the 1600 Unit, due to failure of the burner fire 61bs of sulfur 10/06/00 at 10: 15 courtesy call 

eves, resulted in emissions from the Thermal Oxidizer stack. dioxide pm 

00-06054 10/06/00 10113100 Shutdown of the 1600 Sulfur recovery system. Automatic safety shutdown 11,000 Ibs of sulfur 10/06/00 at 11:20 §392S(B)(8) 

occurred at 10:58 am when the waste heat boiler reached an unacceptable low dioxide released pm 
water level. The low-level was caused by a malfunction of a relay that in tum (5.5 tons) 
caused a failure of the boiler feedwater control valve. 
Ooerators were able to restart by II :25 - bad relay replaced. 

00-06082 10/07/00 10/13/00 Problems with 3700 Unit resulting in emissions from flares. 10/01100 at §392S(B) 

Unable to complete emissions estimate. midni~t 

** ** 11113/00 ** ** 
** ** 12113/00 ** +* 

** ** 1112101 Problems with 3700 Unit - result of a faulty instrument on a blower blow-off 58 tons of sulfur 10107/00 at §3925(B)(3) 

valve - replaced by maintenance on 10/08/00. dioxide released midnight § 3925(8)(8) 
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00-06066 10/08/00 10113/00 Problems with the Tailgas Units for both the 1600 and 3700 Unit resulting in 
emissions from flares. 
Final emissions report not complete 

** ** 11113/00 Problems with the Tailgas Units for both the 1600 and 3700 Unit resulting in 
emissions from flares. 
Final emissions report not complete 

*. .... 12112/00 Problems with the Tailgas Units for both the 1600 and 3700 Unit resulting in 
emissions from flares. 
Final emissions report not complete 

00-06092 10/09/00 10116/00 Problems with 1600 sulfur Unit and the 1600 lailgas unit resulting in emissions 
from flares. 
Final emissions estimate not complete 

+ .. ** 11116/00 ** 

** * .. 12115/00 Problem with 1600 Sulfur Unit and the 1600 Tail Gas Unit. 
Level indicator stuck on the 1600 unit waste beat boiler resulting in a low boiler 
water level and an automatic shutdown of the unit. Operators were able to get 
the sulfur recovery unit back in service in approximately one hour. 
Unable to determine a soecific cause for the instrument malfunction. 

00-06227 I Oil 4-1 5100 10/20/00 Reported problems with Thennal Oxidizer resulting in emissions of sulfur 
dioxide from flares. 
Final emissions estimate not complete. 

** ** 11120/00 ** 
** •• 12120/00 . .. 

•• *. 1119100 Reported shutdown of Thennal Oxidizer. 
Device shutdown automatically when the fire eye detected a loss of flame and 
shutdown the flow of naturaJ gas to the burner. The oxidizer was relit at 10:30 
am operating problems continued throughout the day and in the evening. 
Oxidizer tripped several times between 7:30 am on the 14th and 6pm on the 
15th due to continued flame instability. Determined that there were mechanical 
problems with the burner assembly in the oxidizer (see incident report 00-06302 
1119/01). 
Refinery shut down to eliminate emissions from flares while repairs made to 
oxidizer burner assembly. 

00-06302 10118-19/00 10125/00 Problems with Thennal Oxidizer resulting in emissions of sulfur dioxide from 
received flares. 
1116/00 Final emissions estimate not com~leted. 

i. -
from flare system 

10/08/00 at 10: 15 
pm 

** 

Final emissions 10/08/00 at 10: 15 
report not complete pm 

10/09/00at 
12:35am 

10/09/00 at 12:35 
am 

6 tons of sulfur 10/09/00 at 0030 
dioxide bours 

10114/00 at 7:55 
am 

** 
** 

4,600 pounds (2.3 10/14/00 at 7:55 
tons) of sulfur am 
dioxide 

10/18/00 at 1;40 

~ 

§3925(B)(3) 
§392S(B)(5) 
§392S(B)(8) 
** 

§392S(B)(3) 
§3925(B}(5) 
§3925{B)(8) 
§392s(B)(3) 
§392S(B)(S) 
§3925(B)(8) 
** 

§3925(B)(3) 

§3925(B) 

... 
** 

--

§3925(A) (see 
§3925(B)(2) 
§3925{B) 

~ 
~ 

l 
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** ** 11121100 ** 10/18/00 at 1:40 §392S(B) 

** *. 12/20/00 ** 10/18/00 at 1:40 ** 

** ** 1119/00 Problems with the Thennal Oxidizer resulting in emissions of sulfur dioxide 2,300 pounds I O/IS/OO at 1:30 §3925(B)(3) 

from flares. (1.15 tons) of 
Device shutdown automatically when the fife eye detected flame instability and sulfur dioxide 
shutdown the flow of natural gas to the burner. released from the 
Sour water striper off gas was diverted to the flares to reduce the load on the flares 
sulfur recovery system. Coker throughput and hydro treating severity were 
reduced - to reduce the load on the sulfur system. 
Feed to the crude unit and other downstream units was pulled at 0300 on 
morning of 10/19. 
A service company was brought in to scan the inlet piping to the oxidizer to 
determine if there was a pluggage in the line. 
Found mechanical damage to·the burner assembly- repairs made and refinery , 
was restarted on 10/22 - the sulfur recovery system was brought back online at 
4:40 pm on the 22nd. 

00-06386 10122 -23/00 10/27/00 Thermal oxidizer emitting sulfur dioxide 10/22/00 at 1:08 §392S(B) 

(received Final emissions estimate not completed. am notified §392S(A) (see 

11/06/00) agencies in §392S(B)(2» 
process of 
restarting the 
refinery 
at I :45 called in an 
update to the 
startup notification 
- 20 hours later 
gave all clear 

** ** 11127/00 *. ** 
** *. 12/22/00 .* ** 
** ** 1122/01 Update to the startup notification: stated exceeding air permit limits on the NOT EXCEED 10122/00 at l:l 0 Courtesy call 

I 
Thermal Oxidizer Stack. After reviewing this incident it was determined that reportable quantity am notified 

emissions did NOT EXCEED reportable quantity of 500 Ibs. of500lbs agencies in 
process of 
restarting the 
refinery 
at I :45 called in an 
update to the 
startup notification 

Totals for October 2000: 85.75 Tons of Sulfur Dioxide; All final incident reports not complete. 
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".-06672 11105100 11110/00 At 6:50 am-the Coker wet gas compressor was automatically shutdown when 3200 pounds (1.6 1115/00 at 7:00 run 

a flow instrument detected low flow to the compressor. tons)of sulfur reported shutduwn 

A specific cause of shutdown will be provided in a follow up report. dioxide between 
6:50 and 7:13 am 

00-06725 11108/00 12/15/00 Thermal oxidizer tripped causing the possibility of S02 releasing through flares. 11108/00 at §3925(A) 

Final emissions estimate not yet complete. 6:30am 

** ** 1/1510 I Shutdown of thennal oxidizer. The fire eyes automatically shutdown the 5 tons of sulfur 11/08/00 at 6:J() 

oxidizer when the flame became unstable. Flame instability was caused by the diOlude released am 
startup of the 1600 Sulfur Unit. between 5:30 am 
Refinery operates 2 distinct sulfur recovelY systems: the 1600 unit and the and 8:00pm that 
3700 Unit. evening. 
A portion of the sour water striper off-gas was vented to the flare system 
resulting in the release of the sulfur dioxide. A portable air compressor was 
brought in to supplement airflow to the burner. The burner was relit at , 
atlDroximately 8 P.M. and operation was back to normal at 8:30. 

00-06808 11112100 11/17/00 Reported a shutdown of3700 Sulfur Unit. A high vibration reading on the main 30 tons of sulfur 11/12100 at 5: 15 §392S(B)(3} 

air blower shutdown the blower and resulted in the emergency shutdown of the dioxide emitted am §J925(B)(8) 

unit. The sulfur recovery unit was back online in I hour. . from flare system 
The downstream Tail gas unit was restarted and back online at I 0:00am. 
Investigation completed - unable to detennine the cause of the high vibration 
shutdown of the blower no indication of mechanical oroblems 

00-06845 11/14100 11121100 Reported problems with Coker Wet Gas Compressor resulting in S02 11/14/00 at II: 15 §3925(B) 

received emissions. §3925(A) (see 

12/6/00 Final report and investigation not complete. §3925(B)(2) I 

*'" ** 12120/00 Compressor tripped at II :05 am and restarted by 11:34. Approximately 2 11114/00 at 11:15 
Shutdown was result of a high first stage differential pressure reading. The tons of sulfur am 
compressor manufacturer designed this automatic safety shutdown into the dioKido (CAS 
compressor control system. #7446-09-05) was 
This safety shutdown feature is redundant and the safety shutdown mechanism emitted during this 
was disabled and therefore eliminated the possibility for future nuisance trips. 29 minute period. 

00-06869 11/16100 11121100 Reported Tank 175-1 had an overflow ofVOO. 11116 at 9:40 am §3925(B) 

received Final investigation not completed §3925(A) (see 

12106/00 §3925(B)(2)) 

** "'. 12121/00 ** Final investigation 11116 at 9:40 am §3925(B) 

not completed 

00-06921 11118/00 11127/00 Problems with 3700 Sulfur Unit resulting in emissions of sulfur dioxide from HIl8 at 5 :30 §3925(B) 

flares. 
Final investigation not complete 
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~ -•• "* 1122101 Reported shutdown of 3700 Sulfur Recovery Unit resulting in emissions of 14 tons of sulfur 11113 at 5:30am §392S(B)(B) 

sulfur dioxide from flares. Automatic shutdown at 4:50 am due to low dioxide 
combustion airflow when blower K-37-301-A tripped off. Operators tried to 
start 37-JOIB but received same alarm. One of distributed computer control 
cuds failed in a field enclosure and with bad cud neither blower would restart. 
The card was replaced and sulfur recovery unit was back online at 7pm. 
Downstream taile:8S was back online at 7pm. 

00-07008 11122100 12101100 Reported problems with the 3700 SRU Tail Gas Unit resulting in emissions of 11122100 at 8:00am §3925(B) 

sulfur diOlCide from flares. 
§392S(A) 

Final investigation not comnleted ". ... 1122101 Reported shutdown 00700 Sulfur Recovery Unit (SRU). At 7:30 am the SRU 1.2 tons of sulfur 11122100 at &:00 

shutdown automatically when the computer detected a low combustion airflow dioxide released am 
condition. This occurred when the main air blower K-37-301-B shutdown. 
Cause nol determined at time 
the A blower was started and the SRU was back online at 8:40 am. 
(recommendations as a resuit of investigation ... Xone of shutdowns probably 
due to loose wires on the 8 blower PLC) 

00-06962 11120/00 11129/00 Reported problems with the 3700 Sulfur Recovery Unit resulting in emissions 0 11120100 at 1 :pm §3925(A) 

sulfur dioxide. 
§3925(B) 

Final investigation not complete 
00-07005 11/22100 12101100 Reported problems with Coker Wet Gas Compressor resulting in emissions 0 11122100 at 6:00 §3925(A) 

sulfur dioxide. 3925(B) 

** 11122100 12122100 Reported shutdown of Coker Wet Gas Compressor resulting in emissions 0 I ton of sulfur 11122/00 at 6: 00 §3925(B)(2) 

sulfur diOll:ide. Incident occurred because of high liquid level in the intcrstagt dioxide 
drum. 
The compressor initially tripped at 5:45 am and was back to normal operation a 
6:25am. 
(improvements: addition ofa 3rd pump, and intend to increase horsepower.) 

00~07008 11122/00 12/1/00 Reported problems with 3700 SRU Tail Gas Unit resulting in S02 emissions. Final investigation I 1122/00 at :tOO §3925(A) 

Final investigation not completed. not completed §3925(B) , 

00-07070 11126/00 12/01100 Reported problems with 3700 Sulfur Recovery Unit resulting in S02 emissions . Final investigation 11126/00 at 10:00 §392S(B) 

Final investigation not completed not completed pm 

Total November 2000: 54.8 Tons of Sulfur Dioxide; Not all incident reports were completed. Total N ber 2000: 54.8 T, fSulfur D 
00~07267 12107/00 12114/00 Reported shutdown of 3700 Sulfur Recovery Unit resulting in S02 emissions. 26.5 tons of sulfur 12/07/00 at 5:00 

Shutdown occurred when the main aimlower tripped due to a failure of an dioxide pm 

electronic card. 
Operators shifted as much acid gas to the 1600 Sulfur System as possible and 
lowered throughputs in other upstream units to minimize emissions. 
Failed card was replaced and system was back to nonnal_!lt 9:002m same 
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I I 0-07426 

00-07431 

00-07467 

00-07487 

00-07495 

** 

00-07538 

12117/00 1122101 

12117/00 1122/01 

12119/00 12/22100 

12120/00 1/02/01 

12120/00 1102101 
received 
1112/01 

*. 212101 

12122/00 1102101 

eveninl!: 
Reported shutdown of our 3700 Sulfur Recovery Unit (SRU). At 5:30 am the 
flow control valve on the sour water striper (SWS) steam reboiler opened 
rapidly. This initiated a sharp increase in the SWS going to the SRU. which in 
tum put the air blower into a surge condition and automatically shut down the 
SRU. 
SRU back online at 5:50 am and downstream tailgas unit on by 6am. 
An identical incident (later same day - incident # 00-07431) caused another 
shutdown of the same unit. 
Shutdown of 3700 SRU. At 9:30 am the flow control valve on the sour water 
striper (SWS) steam reboiler opened rapidly. This initiated a sharp increase in 
the SWS going to the SRU. which in tum put the air blower into a surge 
condition and automatically shut down the SRU. 
SRU back online at 9:40 am. 
An identical incident(earlier same day - incident # 00-07426) caused a 
shutdown of the same unit. 
Spill of 2-3 barrels of oil in the vicinity of Tank 150-13. Investigation into 
incident determined that the spill was from a leaking flange on a 10 inch return 
line from the West Plant. Maintenance tightened the flange and the leak 
stopped. 
Product contained within small area near tank. 
vacuumed up product and returned it to refinery for pr()1;cssing 
Reported shutdown ofThennal Oxidizer 

Reported problems with Wet Gas Compressor resulting in S02 em iss ions from 
flares. 
Final investigation not completed. 
Reported problems with Wet Gas Compressor resulting in S02 emissions from 
flares. Compressor shutdown automatically due to sudden loss of steam 
pressure when Boiler 40 I D tripped due to low steam drum water level. H2O 
level dropped when operators started up 650-pound steam boiler 401C. 
D boiler tripped at 8:43 am and the steam header pressure fell below minimum 
requirements at 8:51. Operations back to normal after 11:am 
Shutdown oflnermal Oxidizer. 

16 tons of sulfur 
dioxide 

2 tons of sulfur 
dioxide. 

2-3 barrels of oil 
spilled 

Less than 
reportable quantity 
of500 pounds 

1.8 tons of sulfur 
dioxide released 
from flares. 

Less than the 
reportable quantity 
of sulfur dioxide 
(SOO pounds) 

12/17100 at 5:30 
am 

12/17/00 at 9:35 
am 

12119/00 at 9:15 
am 

12120/00 at 7:30 
am 

12120100 at 9:03 

12120/00 at 9:03 

12122100 at 7:30 
am 

§3925(B)(3) 
§3925(B)(8) 

courtesy call 

§3925(B) 
§3925(A) (see 
§392S(B)(2)) 

courtesy call 
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00-07567 12124/00 1102101 Problems with Wet Gas Compressor resulting in emissions of Sulfur Dioxide 12124100 at 04:30 

received from flares. 
1112101 Final investigation not completed. 

** ** 2102101 Shutdown of Coker Wet Gas Compressor resulting in emissions of Sulfur 2.3 tons sulfur 12124100 at 04:30 

Dioxide from flares. dioxide. 
3 separate compressor trips occurred from morning of 12124 (see 1100-075711). 

, - automatic shutdowns occurred because a trap on the seal oil system was 

I 

II i i 

i 

sticking in the oneil DOsition resulting in a low seal oil system. 
00-04578 12124/00 1102101 Reported shutdown of Coker Wet Gas Compressor resulting in emissions of 2.3 tons of sulfur 12125 at 12:10 am 

Sulfur Dioxide from flares. Automatic shutdowns occurred because a trap 011 dioxide released. 
the seal oil system was sticking in the open position resulting in a low seal oil 
system. 
The compressor initially tripped at approximately 11 :44 pm on the 24th and was 
back to a normal operation bymidnigbt. 

00-6921 12122100 Several mechanical problems with sulfur recovery system - generally resulted 
00-6962 in brief shutdowns of the system and subsequent releases of sulfur dioxide from 
00-7008 the refmery flares. 
00-7070 Assembled a team to submit a written report by end of lIOL 
00-7431 

I 00-00-7426 
--

Totals for December 2000: 50.9 tons of sulfur dioxide; 2-3 barrel oil spill 
I otal tor May tIlrourdl Uecember 2000- I b4J .12J:I TUN:> of 8ultur diOXIde (all emissions were not rcported and mererore me numner Wlll liKelY UI:l Illgil''''l 

01-00012 1/02101 1/09/01 Reported shutdown of our Coker Wet Gas Compressor. Shutdown occurred due 6 tons of sulfur 1102101 at 7 am 

to problems with our 650-pound steam system. Refinery steam header dropped dioxide 
off when a boiler shutdown ( caused when a fuel gas regulator froze from 
extreme temperatures) 
The compressor tripped at 7:00 am and was restarted the following morning at 
3:00am. 

01-00073 1/04/01 1/11/01 Reported a tube leak in a Coker heater. The heater was shut down for 30 Not in excess of 1104101 at 12:36 

minutes. Following the shutdown, the heater stack continued to emit visible reportable pm 

emissions as the oil burned off the heater tubes. quantities 

OriOll caUed this in to keep local authorities abreast of the situation. 
01-00164 1/07/01 1/12101 Reported shutdown of Coker Wet Gas Compressor. Shutdown occurred due to 3.2 tons of sulfur 1/07101 at5:30 pm 

problems with our 650-pound steam system. diox.ide released 

Cause of650# steam line problem is unknown. from flare system. 

Compressor tripped at 5:22 pm and restarted by 6:30 pm 
01-00236 1110/01 1/17/01 Reported a shutdown of the 3700 sulfur recovery system. The unit shutdown 32,200 pounds 1110101 at 4:30 am 

automatically when the main airblower (K-37-301-A) began to surge. (16.1 tons) of 

Blower tripped at 4:30 am. Sulfur diox.ide 

Blower back in service by Sam. released. 

§3925(B) 
§3925(A) 

§3925 (B) 
§3925(A) 
§3925(B)(8) 

§3925(B) 

§3925(B)(8) 

courtesy call 

rrs .... 
~ 
os 
Qo. 

I 
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Downstream tailgas unll restarted at 6:50 am. 
The tail gas unit could not be restarted immediately due to high temperature in 
the in-line mixer burner. 
Assigned enl!;ineers to investil!;ate etc .. 

01-00250 1/10/01 1/17/01 Fire on a residual oil rundown line. Fire was contained to a small area of pipe 
insulation in the pipe rack between the vacuum unit and coker. Fire occurred 
when a pipe clamp fajled and a small amount ofltot residual fuel dripped on to 
an adjacent hot surface. 
Fire was noticed at 3 :OOpm fire put out by 3: I O. 
Pipe Clamp was installed the previous day by an outside contractor - believe 
failure due to inadequate cure time. 

01-00299 1/14/01 III 910 I At 5:00am the blower tripped and the 3700 Sulfur Recovery System was 
shutdown automatically when the main air blower K-J7-JO I-A began to surge. 

Blower back in service by 5:45 am 
Downstream Tail Gas unit was restarted at 6: 10 am. All systems operating 
normally by 7am. 

I 
Blower tripped as the effects of a crude oil change began to hit the downstream 
units. 
(blower controls did not act properly) 

01-00531 1125/01 1101/01 Reported shutdown of Coker wet gas compressor. Shutdown occurred because 
of high liquid level in the interstage drum. 
Compressor shutdown at 3: 10 pm and was back online at 3:47. 
Unable to determine cause of liquid buildup in interstage drum 

25 tons of sulfur 
dioxide released 
through flares(btw 
5amand 7am) 

1.2 tons of sulfur 
dioxide emitted 
from refinery 
flares. 

1110101 at 3: 10 pm Courtesy 
notification 
small fire. 

1114/01 at 5:15am 

1125/01 at 3:25 pm 

, ... 
t"1S .... 
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0. 18 deIMry address diII'InrIt tom item 1? 
If YES. en!Br deiYery address below: [J No 

Mr. Eric Bluth 
Chief Operating Officer 

& Refinery General Manager 
Orion Refining Corporation 
15192 River Rd. 
New Sarpy. LA 10018 

• CQmpIete items 1.2. Also ~ 
'Wn 4 If Restricted Delivery Is desired. 

• flMt your name and address on the reverse 
lil91hat _ can return the card to you. 

• Attach 1hIs card to the back of the mailpiece. 
fJI' on the front if space permit$. 

1. AttIcIe AddnIs:!Ied to: 

Mr. Burgess E. McCranie, Jr. 
(Ieglstered Agent) 
3445 N. Causeway Blvd •• #800 
Metairie, LA 10002 

2. Mel. Number (Copy fI'Om SII'1IIca label} 
1000 0600 0022 4264 5974 

pS Form 3811. July 1999 

D. Is deIiYeIy address dIIfenlnt from Item 1? 

If YES. en!Br deIvcry adcIress below: 0 No 

EXHIBIT 

J A 
:s .,4 ~3 
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.rilliml!'llfite items 1, 2, and 3. ~~ 
If Restricted DelIvery is deSired. 

yr:AII name and address on the reverse 
·ft.1l!I1ft ~.VcI!l ~m ttMJ c;yd to you. 

• t\IIIWltNs card to the ba,ck of the maiJpiece, 
tnIlthe frorif if space permits. 

1. Mic:IIJ Addressed to: 

Ms, Cnristine Todd Whitman 
A.'Jlis tf/i tor 
U.I. EPA 
401 'M Street, SW 
~shington. D.C. 20460 

2. AItlcIe N~ v:;apl ftf1I'I,swYke f;IIbeO 
! 7000' 0600'O()1i 4264 5967 
i PS Form 3811, July 1999 DDmastic RebIm Rae..,. 102595-DO-M-G152 • 

• Complete Items 1. 2 .... a Afa6 ...... 
item .. If RestrIcted DelIvery Isdeslnld. 

• .1imIt yoUr name and ac:kIre.ss on the reverse 
u 1hat we can nmm the c;ard to you. 

• AtIIIdI this card to the back of the mailpieca, 
fir em the fn:Int if space permits. 

1.' ....... ~to: 

ltt. J. Dale Givens, Secretary 
LA Dept. of Env. Quality 

· P.O. Box 82263 
Baton Rouge. LA 70884-226& 

2. Anf9Ie Number /tiOJ:Iy tiI:mI setVice Iabe/J 
I 70'00 0600' 0022 4264 59.50 

3. Service Type 
:g; Certified Mail 
D Registered 
D Insurad 

j' PS Fonn 3811. JUly 1199 1:Iom~ Return Receipt 

[J ExfRSS Mall 
[J Return Receipt for L%rchllNlise 
DC.C.D.' .. 

EXHIBIT 
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